HISTORY
COMPANY 3308

P-153-Pa.
Nesquehoning, Pa.

Army Personnel

Ist Lt. R, W. Lockridge
Commanding

Ist Lt. N. P. Beville
Adjutant

ndLt. T. M. Walton, Jr.

Mess Officer

Dr. H. W. Harrison
CEA

ompaNy 3308, CCC,

was formed at Fort
George G. Meade, Md..
August 27, 1935 and was
transferred to the present
camp site August 28,
1935, under the command
of Byron A. Glover,
Capt., Air-Res. The com-
pany arrived at Mauch
Chunk, Pa, at 4 p. m,
and was transferred from
there by bus to Camp
P-153, Nesquehoning, Pa,
None of the camp build-
ing had been finished and
the brush was so thick
that it was impossible to
see one building from
another.

The original company strength was 187 enrollees

ad three officers.

The officers were Byron A.

Glover, Capt. Air-Res., Commanding, Robert W.

Lockridge, st Lieut. Inf.-Res., and Norborne P.

Beville, 2nd Lieut. Inf.-Res.

During the past one and one half years a great
many changes have taken place. Roads and walks
have been built, buildings have been remodeled and
decorated, in addition to wvartous buildings having
been constructed.

The Administrative Personnel of the company has
been increased or changed at various times. Five
Medical Officers have been assigned and transferred
or relieved. Lieut. Beville has been promoted to lst
Lieut. On August 22, 1936 the command changed
from Capt. B. A. Glover to Ist Lieut. Robert W,
Lockridge. During the last part of October 2nd
Lieut, Thomas M. Walton, Jr., FA.-Res., was trans-
ferred to the company. Dr. H. Wesley Harrison was
appointed to the company as Educational Adivser on
September 4th, 1936,

The Sunergoi Club of Mauch Chunk, Pa, in
charge of Flood Relief during March, 1936 requested
the company to furnish trucks to collect food and

clothing, and transport them to the stricken areas.
Three trucks were furnished and were in charge of
Lieutenant Beville.

The major competitive sport is baseball and the
company was given a trophy for being the best
Veteran Company in the district. The trophy was
presented by Chaplain Brundick of District No. 1,
representing Colonel Polk, Commander of the same
District,

One death has occurred since the formation of the
company. The member was James Gibbs, Colored
Veteran, who died of heart failure July 7, 1936.

The Religious work is well cared for under the
supervision of Chaplain William March and Chap-
lain Elias Auger, assisted by nearby clergymen.
Bible class, Sunday school, Prayer meetings and song
services are also held by enrollees.

Educationally, the situation for Colored Veteran
Camp is excellent. Dr. H. Wesley Harrison, the
Adviser, ably fits every program to the nceds of class
and the needs of individual Veterans,
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